
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: Vandagraph: Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers
1 message

Ahmed Maher <amaher@emperordivers.com> 7 September 2024 at 09:59
To: luke@emperordivers.com
Cc: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Hi Rayan
Could you please send me the invoice & bank details

Our company details
Emperor Divers
64 c/2 Magawish villas
Hurghada
Red Sea Egypt

Thanks
Ahmed Maher

On 3 Sept 2024, at 17:22, luke@emperordivers.com wrote:

Hi Ryan,

 

No problem on the VAT or delivery charge.

 

The UK address is:

 

Alan Bryan

6 Green Hill

Cleethorpes

N.E Lincs

DN35 9PT

 

Ahmed my colleague will give you our company details and address for your records.

 

FYI the person above is a friend who is travelling out here on 16th September, I assume the delivery
will be only a few days or at least less than a week after payment?

 

All the best,

 

Luke Atkinson

General Manager

+20 122 722 4876

luke@emperordivers.com
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Ask us about:

No Hidden Extras on our liveaboards – all marine park, port fees and fuel surcharges included!

FREE Nitrox on all our liveaboards and dive resorts

FREE wine with dinner on all Emperor liveaboards

Follow us on Instagram @emperordivers_ and Facebook emperordiversofficial

 

 

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 02 September 2024 17:45
To: luke@emperordivers.com
Cc: Ahmed Maher <amaher@emperordivers.com>
Subject: Re: Vandagraph: Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers

 

Thank you Luke

 

There will be a GBP £10 delivery charge, but we will also need to add UK VAT (20%) if the goods are being
delivered to a UK address. 

It has been a long time since you last ordered, so I need to set you up on our new system, please can you confirm if
the billing address below is correct and send me the complete UK delivery address?

 

Thank you, Ryan

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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On Mon, 2 Sept 2024 at 15:37, <luke@emperordivers.com> wrote:

Ryan I’ve just also seen the Tek-Ox that you sell - £125 each including the box etc? Seems very
good value. Let’s also have 4 of those to the order please and I’ll try them out on the boats. Auto
switch off please.

 

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
Sent: 02 September 2024 12:24
To: luke@emperordivers.com
Subject: Re: Vandagraph: Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers

 

Hi Luke

 

Thank you for your email.

 

I am pleased to inform you that we still supply the R-33DE sensor, the trade price is GBP £53 each EXW.

 

For your information, I have attached our trade price list and some brief product information.
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Best regards

Ryan

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

 

 

On Mon, 2 Sept 2024 at 10:11, <luke@emperordivers.com> wrote:

Hi There!

 

Are you guys still around and supplying the R-33DE sensor ? What’s the current price?

 

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
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From: Katie.Evans@Vandagraph.co.uk <Katie.Evans@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 05 September 2016 17:22
To: luke@emperordivers.com
Subject: Re: Vandagraph: Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers

 

Luke,

 

Thank you for your email. The price of the R-33DE is £35 each exworks. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance.

 

Kind regards

 

Katie Evans

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk/

Email katie.evans@vandagraph.co.uk

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634900

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Company registered in England, No. 02332105.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634900

-----------------

 

 

On 5 September 2016 at 14:58, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Luke Atkinson <luke@emperordivers.com>
Date: 5 September 2016 at 14:54
Subject: RE: Vandagraph: Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers
To: sales@vandagraph.co.uk
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Vandagraph Product Updates: Oxygen Sensors for Analox
Analysers

View this email in your browser

Good timing – I’m in the market for 10 of the R-33DE sensors – what is the current price
please?

 

Many thanks,

 

Description: Luke Atkinson 3

 

From: Vandagraph Ltd [mailto:sales@vandagraph.co.uk]
Sent: 05 September 2016 14:08
To: luke@emperordivers.com
Subject: Vandagraph: Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers

 

 

 

09/09/2024, 10:07 Gmail - RE: Vandagraph: Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7e81c75fe0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1544286371684831323%7Cmsg-f:180952716070392… 6/10

http://us14.campaign-archive2.com/?u=1b483676007ba60baa0d9cf1e&id=d78881d6e8&e=86045a96ae
mailto:sales@vandagraph.co.uk
mailto:luke@emperordivers.com


Vandagraph was born when recreational Nitrox was still in its infancy, at a time when dedicated
Nitrox analysers designed for divers were not available.

Over 20 years later and Vandagraph continues to lead the way with its focused approach towards
developing analysers and sensors for the global diving community.

Supplying a number of oxygen sensors for use by divers, Vandagraph offer sensors which are
compatible for use with Analox Analysers. For further information please click the link below.

Should you have any further queries or require pricing please do not hesitate in contacting us.

sales@vandagraph.co.uk

 

 

Oxygen Sensors for Analox Analysers Leaflet
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R-33VAN
for use with
Mini O2 DII

R-33DE
for use with

O2 EII

R-22AT
for use with

ATA & ATA Professional

 

 

SIGN UP TO OUR
MAILING GROUP

R-22DEM
for use with

O2 EII

(old style)

Copyright © 2016 Vandagraph Ltd, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

Vandagraph Ltd

15 Station Road
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Cross Hills, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD20 7DT

United Kingdom

Add us to your address book

Tel: +44(0)1535 634900

Want to change how you receive these emails?
Please email catrin.hollings@vandagraph.co.uk to be removed from this list.

Email Marketing Powered by MailChimp

 

 

 

 

 

This message has been scanned for malware.

 

 

--

 

 

Viamed Ltd

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email office@viamed.co.uk

Tel:  +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

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
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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